A Sensible Approack

May 16, 2022
To whom it may concern:

Re: Jersey Mike’s Subs
1624 NC 24-87 Highway
Cameron, NC 28326

Dear Sirs:

The 5-ton air handlers to sit on the proposed equipment platform only weight 170
pounds each. The method of framing and attachment of the equipment
platforms/toilet ceilings with a ledger and joist hangers is perfectly acceptable. The
minimum fastener for the ledger to studs would be two 16d nails. The Simpson

SDWS timber screws and short-sapn 2x4 framing are more than adequate to
support the wieght.

Respectfully yours,
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